Mclnnis Land
Consultants L.L.C™

Planning « Development « Engineering

August 20, 2007, 2007

City of Addison

Public Works Department
16801 Westgrove
Addison, Texas 75001

Re: Beltway Office Park
Dear Mr. Barnett,

We have reviewed the staff report and Public Works comments dated August 14, 2007
for the Final Plat of Lot 4R, Beltway Office Park. The following is our response to each:

Complied.

Complied. Revised typing error in legal description.
Complied. G

Complied.

Complied.

Complied.

Complied.

Complied. ,

Complied. ,

0. Complied. A closure sheet from the surveyor has been included with this
transmittal.
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Please call if you have ahy questions.

Sincerely,

Mclnnis Land Consultants, LL.C
%W A

Dan MclInnis, P.E.

Cc:  Mike Smith, Elements of Architecture
Daryl Snadon, OTB Partners
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